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TELEPHONE TELETYREI (ROR) B aAB-0O72
(202} 2533-3300 CARLE COVLING

December 9, 1969

Lawrence Houston, Esquire
General Counsel _
Central Intelligence Agency
McLean, Virginle

25X1A%9a

Re: ILstatce of Allen W7, Dulles, Deceased

Dear Mr. Houston:

‘Now thet Mr. M
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ts, Lt is appropriate fo
be done with them.

tzlorl has completed his appralsa
TQITIpG

Cownet mug”
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Leeny helonging to Sullivan &

1hher you can make appropri W
log sent directly to him.,

Cromwell, Mr., Pilerce has asioc.
ate arrangements to have “hooo

With respect to oo bolence of the papers, I refer
to your letters of July 3 wnd foriombdber 16, 1969, which, to-
gether, conclude that therc w > no category of papers
temporarily withheld from who tene by the CIA for securlty
reasons. That original ¢ 2 cecording to your later
letter, was eliminaved by & ok ot the government docu-
ments, leaving the balonco o Lisphie tor distribution under
Coteuory TV.

You have indlcabod Gttt cpee sinad review of thewe
files would commence last wes:,  Wihen Lhab chore 1s completed,
will 1t be possible to arrerg . Lo have those papers which
you have determined to balcr: estate transported im-
medlately back to the Dullers 27

I take this opporituniiy To express, once agailn
on behalf of Mr. Pierce and = ', owr great appreciatlon
for your understanding a covesion dn this delicate and ‘ﬁbp
complicated situation. : cience we ¢
have accomplisheé our end:s in as bri
as we have,
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Sinigrely
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, W. Carter Bowles,
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